
* requires a vote  
All members are invited to attend the Executive Committee meetings. 

 
 

               AGENDA 
Thursday, January 26, 2012  
Eagle Town Hall 
200 Broadway  
Eagle, CO 81631 
970-328-6354  

 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING  

   10:00 a.m. 1.  Call to Order – Peter Runyon, Chair  
 2.  Roll Call and Determination of Quorum – Sherry Rogstad   
 *3. Action on Bills and Financials    Pages 2-19 

 *4. Action on December 8, 2011 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes   Page 20  

 7. New Business                      
   *8.  Adjourn    

COUNCIL MEETING  
10:15 a.m. 1.  Call to Order – Peter Runyon, Chair  

 2.  Roll Call and Determination of Quorum – Sherry Rogstad    
 *3. Action on Minutes of December 8, 2011 Council Meeting    Pages 21-23 

 *4. Designation of 2012 Representative to County Health Pool  

 5. Discussion re: Social Security for NWCCOG Employees   Pages 24-25 

 6. Overview of 2012 Member Handbook  

 *7. Hiring Committee Proposal Pages 26-32  

 *8. Election of Officers  

 9.  New Business  

Noon  *10. Adjourn/Lunch  

 
*Program Updates also included in packet  

 
Directions from Westbound I-70: 
Traveling west on I-70, take exit 147 toward Eagle. 
Turn left onto Eby Creek Road 
Enter next roundabout and take the first exit onto Grand Ave./US-6 
Turn left onto Broadway Street 
200 Broadway is on the left.   
 
Directions from Eastbound I-70: 
Traveling east on I-70, take exit 147 toward Eagle. 
Turn right onto Eby Creek Road 
Enter next roundabout and take the first exit onto Grand Ave./US-6 
Turn left onto Broadway Street 
200 Broadway is on the left.   
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 1



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 2



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 3



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 4



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 5



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 6



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 7



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 8



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 9



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 10



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 11



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 12



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 13



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 14



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 15



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 16



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 17



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 18



NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 19



 

Northwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Glenwood Springs Community Center 
December 8, 2011 

 
Executive Committee Present:    Others Present: 
Jeff Shroll, Town of Gypsum     Lana Gallagos, Town of Gypsum  
Tom Clark, Town of Kremmling     Greg Winkler, DOLA 
John Hoffmann, Town of Carbondale    George Newman, Pitkin County  
Karn Stiegelmeier, Summit County    Liz Mullen, NWCCOG  
Rob Ittner, Pitkin County     Sherry Rogstad, NWCCOG  
James Newberry, Grand County  
 
Call To Order: 
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Jeff Shroll at approximately 9:46 a.m.  Sherry Rogstad 
took roll call, there was a quorum present.  
 
Action on Bills and October 2011 Financials: 
Tom Clark asked about the negative number for the First Bank operating account represented on page 
18.  Liz was not sure but Mike Kurth, would be present for the next meeting and would know that 
answer.  Mike later confirmed that the negative was a result of timing for entering transactions and that 
the operating account is not overdrawn.  
 
M/S/P Tom Clark/John Hoffmann to approve the bills and October 2011 financials as represented.  
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Tom Clark noted a couple typos in the 10/27/11 minutes. 
M/S/P Tom Clark/Jeff Shroll approve the October 27, 2011 minutes as corrected.  
 
New Business: 
Jeff Shroll, for the record, asked Liz Mullen to give a short 5-minute update/introduction regarding 
NWCCOG, what it looks like today.  Liz explained that since Pam’s resignation the staff and program 
directors worked together to draft another 2012 draft budget that is simpler and more straight forward, 
the office manager position has been eliminated and staff is working to ensure that everything is 
current.     
 
Adjournment:  
Motion made by John Hoffmann to adjourn at approximately 9:52 a.m.  
 
____________________________________    _______________ 
Jeff Shroll, NWCCOG Vice Chair       Date  
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 20



 
Northwest Colorado Council of Governments 

Council Meeting 
Glenwood Springs Community Center 

December 8, 2011 
 
 
NWCCOG Members Present:     Others Present:  
Rob Ittner, Pitkin County     Greg Winkler, DOLA 
John Hoffmann, Town of Carbondale    Matt Sugar, Senator Udall’s Office  
Lana Gallegos, Town of Gypsum     Lane Wyatt, NWCCOG 
Tim Westerberg, Town of Dillon     Jean Hammes, NWCCOG 
Karn Stiegelmeier, Summit County    June Walters, NWCCOG 
James Newberry, Grand County     Gene Morse, NWCCOG 
Tom Clark, Town of Kremmling     Mike Kurth, NWCCOG  
Peter Runyon, Eagle County     Steve Getz, NWCCOG 
George Newman, Pitkin County     Liz Mullen, NWCCOG 
Dave Sturges, City of Glenwood Springs     Sherry Rogstad, NWCCOG  
 
Call to Order: 
The NWCCOG Council meeting was called to order by Chair, Peter Runyon, at approximately 10:02 a.m.  
Roll call was taken by Sherry Rogstad, a quorum was present.  
 
James Newberry asked if agenda item numbers 10 & 11, (discussion of NWCCOG structure and mission 
and discussion regarding executive director search process), could be moved up to the 10:20 am time 
slot so he could participate. He needed to be on a conference call later and would miss that discussion 
otherwise.   It was agreed to move these agenda items up.  
 
October and November Meeting Minutes Approval:  
M/S/P Jeff Shroll/John Hoffmann to approve the 10/27/11 minutes as presented.  
 
Tom Clark sited the proper code for meetings open to public, conferences with an attorney for the local 
public body for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions, etc.  The proper code is 
C.R.S. Section 24-6-402 (4) (b).  
 
He also noted that in the 11/11/11 meeting minutes Dave Sturges name should be changed from Dick. 
 
M/S/P Tom Clark/John Hoffmann to approve the 11/11/11 minutes as amended.  
 
 
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 21



208 Plan Discussion-Lane Wyatt: 
Lane explained the 208 Plan policies and how they are used.  Lane asked the council to review the 
policies and provisions and give him comments by the end of January.   Discussion followed and Tom 
Clark offered several suggestions.     
 
Discussion Regarding Structure & Mission of NWCCOG and Executive Director Search Process: 
The NWCCOG staff that was present introduced themselves.   
There was discussion of the NWCCOG staff’s thoughts, comments and suggestions regarding NWCCOG 
mission, structure, “front burner” issues and the desired qualities for an executive director that were 
included in the meeting materials.  Jeff Shroll consulted the NWCCOG by-laws and found the required 
process is to form a hiring committee.   
 
M/S/P Karn Stiegelmeier/John Hoffmann to form a hiring committee.  One member was opposed.    
 
The following individuals volunteered to be on the hiring committee:  Jean Hammes, Rob Ittner, Karn 
Stiegelmeier, June Walters, Greg Winkler and Peter Runyon will sit-in when he can.   
 
Their plan is to appoint a leader, review the job description, the salary range, and the process.  They will 
report back at the next full council meeting with recommendations on how to proceed.    
 
M/S/P Tom Clark/John Hoffmann to approve the hiring committee’s procedure plan.  
 
Action on proposed 2011 Budget Revision: 
The December budget revision is required by the auditors to ensure that the approved budget is within 
10% of the amounts spent.  Mike Kurth and Liz Mullen reviewed the proposed revisions.    
 
Liz wanted the Board to be aware that by approving the revised 2011 budget NWCCOG would be using 
some of its reserve funds. 
 
M/S/P Tim Westerberg/Karn Stiegelmeier to approve the 2011 budget revision.  
 
2012 Budget: 
Mike Kurth and Liz Mullen reviewed the proposed 2012 budget highlighting the simplified indirect 
calculation, regional business, and Rural Resort Region budgets.   
 
Liz noted that the 2012 dues were never approved by the council.   
 
The council asked staff to develop a 3-5 year projection for planning purposes.  
 
There was discussion regarding QQ 2011 versus 2012, the RCC mobility manager grant. 
 
M/S/P Tim Westerberg/Tom Clark to approve the 2012 draft budget.  
Rob Ittner added pending amendments due to dues calculations.   
 
Council took a lunch break at 12:45 p.m.  
 
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 22



Proposed 2012 Meeting Schedule: 
The Council looked at the proposed meeting schedule.  The group agreed to swap the meeting locations 
between May and August, with the Council meeting in Walden in May and meeting in Silverthorne in 
August for the strategic planning session.  
 
M/S/P Jeff Shroll/Dave Sturges to approve the 2012 meeting schedule as amended.   
 
Appointment of NWCCOG Rep to the Regional Advisory Council (RAC):  
Jean Hammes then talked about the need for the NWCCOG council to appoint a representative to the 
Regional Advisory Council (RAC).  She explained the duties and responsibilities and what lies ahead for 
this appointee.  Dave Sturges volunteered for this position.  
 
M/S/P Tom Clark/Rob Ittner to nominate Dave Sturges as NWCCOG representative to RAC.   
 
BLM’s Resource Management Plan:  
Tom Clark provided an overview of the Land Use Planning Handbook.   
Discussion followed and the group agreed that NWCCOG could request an extension to the comment 
period on behalf of its members, but jurisdictions should comment on the plan separately.    
 
M/S/P John Hoffmann/Karn Stiegelmeier to have Liz Mullen, NWCCOG interim executive director, write 
a letter to BLM asking for a time extension.    
 
Adjournment: 
M/S/P Tom Clark/Rob Ittner to adjourn the council meeting at 2:07 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________________    _______________ 
Peter Runyon, NWCCOG Chair      Date  
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 23



Retirement Plan Survey Jan-12
prepared by:  Rachel Lunney, NWCCOG 

NWCCOG Members
Social Security? SS Replacement? Match Other Retirment Match

Winter Park
Only for Seasonal 

employees Yes - 40k(k) thru ICMA 7.65% Yes - 457 Plan up to 4%

Kremmling Yes No Yes - 411(k) Plan 4.14%

Red Cliff Yes No No

Summit County No Yes - CRISP 
County portion 

11.4% Yes - CCOERA 3%

Carbondale Yes (excpept Police) Yes Police ONLY 8% match
Yes - 401 (a) and 457 

Deferred Comp

401(a) - 3% provided by town (no 
employee contribution); 457 employee 

contribution only

Grand Lake Yes No Yes - 457 Plan 4% - 8%

Silverthorne No (for full time ees) Yes - 401(a)

ees pay 7.5%; 
town pays 

10.5% Yes - 457 Plan and Roth IRA town does not match either

Grand Coounty Yes No
401(1) - mandatory; 457 

optional 401(a) 3% - 6%; no match for 457

Dillon Yes (not police) Yes Police ONLY 5% 401(a) 5%

Jackson County Yes No Yes - CCOERA 3%

Fraser Yes No Yes 4%

CARO Members
Social Security? SS Replacement? Match Other Retirment Match

Region 1 No Yes - PERA 13% No

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 24



Regon 3 Yes No

Yes, we have a 401(a). 
Mandatory participation after 

6 months. 

Employee contributes 3%, we contribute 
9% on a 7 year vesting schedule. Also, 

once an employee has met the SS max for 
that year, we contribute an additional 

5.7% until the end of the year.

Region 5 Yes No
Yes - retirment plan and 
money investment plan

Retirement plan - 6% match; money 
investment plan - not matched

Region 8 No Yes - PERA

Employee pays 
8%, Reg 8 pays 

13.7% Yes - 401(k) 1%

Region 9 Yes No
Yes - SIMPLE Plan thru 

Edward Jones up to 3%

Region 10 Yes No

Yes -  401a (mandatory) and a 
403b (optional) through 

CCOERA.  

401a - 3%; 403b - 2%; So this allows 
employees to contribute 5% of salary fully 

matched by the employer.  

Region 11 Yes No IRA no match

Region 12 No Yes - CCOERA up to 6%
457 Deferred Comp - 

optional no match for 457

Region 13 Yes No 457 Plan 5%

Region 14 Yes No
Yes - deferred comp and 

other other - 5%; deferred comp no match

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 25



 
 
 
         January 26, 2012 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: NWCCOG Executive Committee 
       NWCCOG Council 
 
FR: NWCCOG Hiring Committee 
 
RE: Recommendations 
 
Dear Members of the Northwest Colorado Council of Governments Executive 
Committee and Council; 
 
Background:  
 
On December 8, 2011 the Northwest Colorado Council of Governments 
appointed a Hiring Committee for the Executive Director vacancy currently facing 
the organization.  Persons appointed to the committee were: Commissioner Karn 
Stiegelmeier, Summit County; Commissioner Rob Ittner, Pitkin County; John 
Hoffmann, Trustee Town of Carbondale; June Walters, NWCCOG Director of 
Business and Economic Development and Greg Winkler, Regional Manager 
DOLA. 
 
The Hiring Committee (HC) met on December 19, 2011 at the Mt. Royal Room, 
Summit County Commons in Frisco, Co.  Committee members present were 
Commissioner Stiegelmeier, June Walters and Greg Winkler.  Committee 
members present by phone were Commission Ittner and Trustee Hoffmann. 
 
The HC reviewed Article VII of the NWCCOG By-Laws regarding the duties of 
the HC and it was agreed everyone understood the role as outlined.  However, it 
was also agreed upon by the HC that this committee would provide information to 
the NWCCOG Executive Committee and Council as a series of 
recommendations re: determinations and actions to be taken in the hiring of a 
new executive director. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Job Description: 
 
There was discussion of the current position description and what changes 
should be made be in order to provide more clarity and understanding for both 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 26



the ED, and the Executive Committee and NWCCOG Council.  Information and 
recommendation for changes were provided by both Trustee Hoffmann and 
Commissioner Ittner and a reformat of the position description was suggested by 
Mr. Winkler. 
 
Action Item: 
Approve the revised position description for the Executive Director of the 
Northwest Colorado Council of Governments. 
 
 
Hiring Scope and Process: 
 
The HC requested and received advice from Barbara Green, NWCCOG Counsel 
regarding her interpretation of the role and responsibilities of the HC regarding 
the scope and process for the hiring of the executive director.  Ms. Green’s 
overarching advice was that this committee had a wide range of latitude for the 
advertising scope and process, that could range from an “in-house” only posting 
to a full “nationwide search”.  However, the committee was cautioned that any 
undue delay could result in increased opportunity to lose an institutionally 
knowledgeable and willing candidate. There were also cautions voiced from the 
previous NWCCOG meeting expressing a strong sentiment that hiring be done 
from within Colorado. There was a consensus of the members that a nationwide 
search should not be conducted due to a more than ample field of potential 
candidates from Colorado. 
 
With that, the HC hereby recommends the following scope and process be used 
in the hiring of the new executive director; 
 
 The posting of the vacancy and a copy of the job description will be placed 
on the NWCCOG web-site, as well as on the websites of the National 
Association of Regional Councils (NARC), the National Association of 
Development Organizations (NADO), Colorado Municipal League (CML) and 
Colorado Counties, Incorporated (CCI). 
 
 The vacancy posting and job description strongly encourage Colorado 
experience and will be open from January 27, 2012 until February 10, 2012. The 
applicants will be required to submit electronically a letter of intent and a resume 
to edsearch@nwccog.org.  The HC will screen the initial applicants by the last 
week in February.  
 
 It is the recommendation of the HC that the final interview process be 
conducted if at all possible in one day by the 15th of March, by the three groups 
listed below;  
 

1) A group of council members not on the executive committee;  

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 27



2) A group of staff members mixing both department heads and 
employees;  

3) A group of Executive Committee members; 
  

The first two groups will make a recommendation of their ranking of the 
selected candidates for final hiring consideration by the Executive Committee.   
 
Based on timeline described above it is the HC’s recommendation that a 
selection be made, an offer tendered and negotiated with the selected candidate 
prior to the NWCCOG’s Board meeting on March 22, 2012.  It is anticipated that 
at the meeting in March formal action by the Executive Committee and the 
Council can be taken to ratify the selection. 
 
It should be noted that the HC did receive correspondence from the Grand 
County Board of County Commissioners supporting the appointment of the 
current interim director, Liz Mullen.  We agree with their assessment of Ms. 
Mullen’s capabilities, however, it is the collective opinion of the HC that the scope 
and process we have recommended allows Ms. Mullen to apply and participate in 
the process and still allows the organization to examine other candidates in an 
expeditious manner.   
 
Action Item: 
Approve recommendation. 
 
Salary Range:  
 
The HC reviewed the NWCCOG 2011 Salary Survey information that was 
prepared by the NWCCOG staff on September 9, 2011.  It is a compilation of 
information on salaries from Mountain State Employers Council and CARO 
member organizations. The committee’s focus was solely on the Executive 
Director’s position and corresponding salary information. 
 
There was discussion within the committee that the Executive Director’s job 
duties are quite similar to that of a City or County Manager.  The NWCCOG’s 
departments and programs are much like City or County departments and the 
relationship of the ED to both the Executive Committee and the Council are 
similar to a Town Board or County Commission. 
 
It is the recommendation of the HC that the advertised salary range for this 
position be from $85,000 up to $120,000.   
 
Action Item: 
Approve recommendation. 
 
 
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 28



 

 
 

NORTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

GENERAL PURPOSE:  

The Executive Director of the Northwest Colorado Council of Governments (NWCCOG) is 
appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the Northwest Colorado Council of 
Government’s Council and its Executive Committee. Under general policy direction from 
the NWCCOG Executive Council, the Executive Director is responsible for the 
implementation of executive level administrative, supervisory, fiscal management 
decisions and to conduct the public relations duties associated with the day to day 
operations of the NWCCOG on behalf and for the benefit of its member organizations.  
The Executive Director will implement the policies and directives of the NWCCOG Council 
and Executive Committee through effective and efficient administration of the NWCCOG  
Departmental Organizations; providing enhanced communication between various 
echelons of the organization and the Council;  the public; representation of the NWCCOG 
at the Federal, State, or local level; to provide highly responsible and responsive 
administrative support to the Council and Executive Committee and performance of other 
related duties as deemed necessary. 
 

KEY CHALLENGE AND OBJECTIVE: 

The core challenge for the Executive Director of the NWCCOG is to understand the shared concerns of 
member organizations and to build consensus around activities that can be jointly pursued in the future 
and to ensure the legitimacy value of the existing programs for the benefit of the entire organization. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  

ADMINISTRATION: 

 Direct, manage and implement the goals, programs, policies and priorities established and 
approved by the NWCCOG Board;  

 Assist the NWCCOG Board in determining strategic long term plans and annual 
goals for the organization;  

 Facilitate and develop the preparation and presentation of the annual NWCCOG budget for 
adoption by the NWCCOG Board and coordinate and implement the administration of the final 
adopted budget.  

 Prepare Bi-monthly fiscal reports, policy reviews, or other studies as required and make 
presentations or have the appropriate staff make presentations to the Board regarding the status 
of implementation or action versus the stated or directed goals and objectives of such polices or 
programs; 

 Coordinate the preparation of the NWCCOG meeting agendas and evaluate requested agenda 
items; inform the NWCCOG Board of pertinent items on agendas that require particular attention 
or concern; provide background information on matters being presented to them. 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 29



 

 Represent the NWCCOG in meetings with representatives from other jurisdictions, private 
industry and members of the public to respond to inquiries, resolve problems, negotiate 
agreements, and study potential changes which impact the NWCCOG Region;  

 Respond to citizen complaints directly by gathering facts, determining solutions or referring to 
appropriate staff for corrective action; 

 Maintain a public organizational presence in the press and communities of Region XII, and 
ensure ongoing, open and informative communications with the membership. 

 Implement and monitor system of financial controls and reporting required for 
fiscal accountability to the Council, grantor agencies and other appropriate State 
and Federal offices. 

 Responsible for supervision and management of annual audit and related issues 
such as identification and resolution of shared expenses. 

 Negotiate contracts, agreements and present options on a variety of administrative, fiscal and 
special projects; analyze and prepare recommendations on special contract requests; monitor the 
administration of terms and conditions of all contracts or agreements with the NWCCOG and upon 
knowledge of any violation thereof, report the same to the NWCCOG Board; 

 
 
MANAGEMENT: 

 Provide leadership and direction to NWCCOG Department Heads to facilitate achievement of the 
NWCCOG goals and objectives; continuously monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness 
of NWCCOG service delivery methods and procedures;  

 Supervise the activities of the departments assigned to the Executive Director; assess and monitor 
work load, monitor expenditures of annual budgets applicable to those departments under the 
direct control of the Executive Director, and monitor internal reporting relationships; coordinate 
department activities with other departments and agencies as needed; Identify opportunities for 
improvement and direct the implementation of changes;  

 Coordinate and facilitate regularly scheduled meetings with NWCCOG Department Directors, to 
identify and resolve issues, act on opportunities and assign projects and programmatic areas of 
responsibility; 

 Promote an amiable working environment, provide opportunities for board and staff 
development and identify and encourage opportunities for staff and board interaction; 

 Assume full management responsibility for all assigned services and activities of the 
NWCCOG organization including but not limited to; All Human Resources processes 
and procedures including the responsibility for development and implementation 
of personnel policies and compensation schedules; and the responsibility for 
hiring, supervision, evaluation, compensation, coordination, development and 
discipline of staff; 

 Maintain a close working relationship with each member jurisdiction, keeping 
members involved and informed on the programs and activities of the 
organization and on issues of regional concern. 

 Responsible for membership relations including training, orientation and development of new 
board members and insure collection of at least 95% of annual dues; 

 Assess member needs o n an annual  bas i s  identify opportunities for intergovernmental 
cooperation, and report to members on the availability of resources and convey this 
information to staff and the Council;    

 Advise Council and staff on issues of legislative activity, regional cooperation and 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 30



 

related policy and programmatic o p p o r t u n i t i e s  a n d  considerations, participate 
and interface with the legislative process as directed by the Council. 

 Coordinate with other external organizations such as CCI, CML, CAST, Club 20 and the 
Governor's Cabinet as directed by the Council and as needed to coordinate NWCCOG 
programs, activities and resources. 

 Act as a liaison between the NWCCOG Council, Elected Officials, staff and the public to 
disseminate information, directives and policies on behalf of the NWCCOG Board; 

 Serve as the organizational representative to County Health Pool, Pinnacol Assurance, Mountain 
States Employers Council, CCOERA, NARC, CCI, CML and CAST and serving as a voting member to 
CIRSA;  

 Coordinate the use of Legal Services with NWCCOG Counsel. 
 Perform other job related duties and responsibilities as required and or assigned by the NWCCOG 

Board. 
 
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: 
 

Education and Experience 

 Bachelor’s degree in Public Administration, Business Administration or a closely related field and a 
minimum of 5 years senior level management experience; experience in the public sector in  
Colorado is strongly encouraged.  A master’s degree is preferred however, related experience 
and/or training or combination of experience, training and education will be considered.  

Profile of the Traits of the Ideal Candidate: 
 Trustworthiness 
 Hardworking 
 Responsible 
 Enthusiastic 
 Flexible 
 Engaging 
 Constant Learner 
 Organized 
 Proactive 
 Dedicated 
 POSITVE 

 
Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

 Knowledge of operations, services and activities of governments including concepts of 
administrative relationships with Counties, Cities or Towns; 

 Knowledge of principals and practices of public administration; 
 Knowledge of the principles of employment practices such as supervision, training, performance 

evaluations; 
 Knowledge of the rules and regulations governing public meetings; 
 Knowledge of pertinent Federal, State, and local codes, laws and regulations; 
 Excellent verbal and written communication skills; 
 Computer skills: Advanced proficiency using Microsoft Office X Suite of programs 
 Office Equipment:  Ability to operate standard office equipment including telephones, calculators, 

copiers, fax machines, cell phone, etc. 
 Ability to respond to inquiries or complaints from and to establish and maintain positive working 

relationships with Boards, the business community, consultants, developers, governmental 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 31



 

agencies, and the general public 
 Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical theory; apply 

concepts such as fractions, percentages, ratios and proportions to practical situations 
 Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technical journals, financial reports 

and legal documents 
 Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and formulate conclusions 

 

Other Requirements: 

 Valid Colorado Driver’s License 
 Must pass background check 

 
Criteria For Evaluation: 
The NWCCOG Council will complete an annual evaluation in December or January each 
year for the Executive Director.  Annual performance goals are established in the formal 
review process and reflect the requirements of this position as described above and will 
also include; initiative, motivation, research, analysis, communication and supervision 
skills, attitude, mature judgment, flexibility, ability to perform under pressure and meet 
deadlines, coordination with staff, council and membership, and growth in capabilities, 
skills and technical ability to effectively complete duties and responsibilities. 

 
 
This description is not intended and should not be construed, to be an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, 
skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.  It is intended to be a reflection of the principle job 
elements essential for making compensation decisions. 
 
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 32



 

 

 
 
To:  NWCCOG Council  
From:  NWCCOG Staff 
Date:  1/17/2012 
Re:  January 2012 Program Updates 
 
The following are the events of note that have occurred since the NWCCOG Council meeting in Glenwood 
Springs on December 8, 2011. 
 
Alpine Area Agency on Aging – Jean Hammes, Director 
REGION 12 REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL (RAC) 
At its January 11th meeting, RAC actions included 
 Election of RAC Officers for the 2012-2013 terms:  John Bade-Chairperson, Bert Roy-Vice 

Chairperson, Anne Crane-Secretary. 
 Scheduled the 24th Annual Senior Awards Ceremony: Wednesday, May 16, 2012; 10:00 am; 

Summit County Community-Senior Center, Frisco. 
 

The RAC is pleased to announce and welcome the newest representative members: Georgeanne 
Waggeman (Aspen), Consuelo Aguilar (Eagle) and Dave Sturges (NWCCOG representative).  Below is a list 
of the remaining RAC members and their lengths of service.  The individuals serve with no compensation 
from the NWCCOG or the Alpine AAA.  The Alpine AAA would also like to thank and recognize the following 
members: 
 
Twenty-five Years of Service 
• Marty Ames-Senior Coordinator alternate 

Five Years of Service 
• Sharon Schoenberger-Senior Coordinator alternate 
• Commissioner Nancy Stuart-Grand Co. appointee 

Seventeen Years of Service 
• Anne Crane-Summit Co. appointee 

Four Years of Service  
• Kathryn Grohusky-Senior Coordinator alternate 

Sixteen Years of Service 
• Eunice Marte-Optimal representative 
• Peggy Randall-Buckau-Optimal representative 

Three Years of Service 
• Mildred Alsdorf-Optimal representative 
• Bert Roy-Eagle Co. appointee 

 
Eleven Years of Service 
• Wendy Petefish-Senior Coordinator alternate 

Two Years of Service  
• Ron Boller-Summit Co. appointee 
• Debbie Overeynder-Pitkin Co. appointee 
• Seth Sachson-Pitkin Co. appointee 
• Debra Snider-Jackson Co. appointee 

Seven Years of Service 
• Bonnie Jolly-Jackson Co. appointee 

 
 
 
 
Six Years of Service 

• John Bade-Eagle Co. representative 

One Year of Service  
• Marike Brofos-Eagle Co. appointee 
• Karen Koenemann-Senior Coordinator alternate 
• Charlotte Waddell-Grand Co. appointee 
• Ron Tinkum-Grand Co. appointee 
• Mark White-Jackson Co. appointee 
• Debbie Buckley-Optimal representative 
• Garnet Dye-Optimal Representative  

 

PROGRAM UPDATES 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 33



 
 

OTHER 
Working with the staffs of Health Care Policy and Finance and Department of Human Services on the 
logistics for the upcoming community forum on the Long-Term Services and Support Re-design.   The 
forum will be held on Friday, February 3; 10:00 am-Noon; Summit Co. Community-Senior Center, Frisco.  
The proposed re-design regards the possible relocation of the Division of Developmental Disabilities, the 
State Unit on Aging and the Children's Residential Habilitation Program from the Department of Human 
Services to the Department of Health Care Policy and Financing.  This move is being considered now in 
order to leverage federal health care reform dollars, to streamline our Long Term Care system and to 
improve services to clients.   This forum is an opportunity for individuals and stakeholders to hear about 
the proposal and to provide input on this proposal. 
 
Elevator Inspection Program – Gene Morse, Director 
No report.  
 
Energy Management (Weatherization) – Steve Getz, Director 
December was a busy month for NWCCOG Weatherization.  Energy Management Director Steve Getz and 
Field Supervisor Doug Jones traveled to the national Department of Energy (DOE) training conference in 
New Orleans, and attended workshops and training events while there.  Steve Getz also presented two 
workshops on mobile home weatherization to attendees at the conference, one about mobile home floor 
insulation and the other about low-cost storm windows manufactured by NWCCOG.  NWCCOG completed 
work on 26 homes in December despite interruptions for weather and the holidays; 185 homes have been 
weatherized since the July 1 2011 start of Weatherization’s fiscal year. 
 
December also marked the start of the weatherization of Holy Cross Village, a 60-unit affordable-housing 
apartment complex located in Gypsum, Colorado.  Each of the apartments there will receive a new 95%-
efficient forced air furnace, a programmable thermostat, additional attic insulation, and general work such 
as compact fluorescent light bulbs, door weatherstripping, water heater blankets, air sealing and insulation 
of attic ductwork, etc.  Staff are averaging 2 furnace installations per day despite the cold weather.  Work 
at Holy Cross Village will continue through January and February 2012. 
 
On December 15, 2011, DOE Secretary Steven Chu announced that DOE had met the Stimulus (ARRA) goal 
of weatherizing 600,000 homes three months ahead of schedule.  This had also been announced at the 
DOE training conference opening plenary.  DOE has indicated savings realized by participants in the 
Weatherization program average 35%, generating $320 million of energy savings per year.  The 
Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) has been recognized as one of the top success stories of 
Stimulus – in addition to the 600,000 weatherized homes, at peak production the WAP was employing 
over 15,000 workers.  In our region, the Weatherization program employs 27 full-time NWCCOG workers, 
as well as supporting staff of subcontractors, manufacturers, suppliers, etc.  In November 2011 NWCCOG 
weatherized our 1,000th home since July 1 2009, the start of Stimulus production in Colorado.  Also in 
December the DOE announced that states that haven’t spent all their Stimulus (ARRA) funds will be given 
the opportunity to modify their original plans and extend the term of ARRA so that as many homes as 
possible can be weatherized.  The Colorado Governor’s Energy Office is currently analyzing the impacts of 
this decision to Colorado, and will announce their results no later than the annual Grant Guidance meeting 
scheduled for January 24 and 25, 2012. 
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 34



Member Services – Rachel Lunney, Manager of Research Projects and Member Services  
Member Services – 2011 Town of Silverthorne Community Survey has been completed.  Results will be 
presented to the Silverthorne Town Council at their January 24th work session.  Work has begun on 
creating demographic profiles for each member using current releases of Census 2010 data.  This 
demographic information will be available on the website when completed.  The January eNews will be 
emailed out on January 31st.  Work has begun on the 2011 Annual Report which will be distributed to the 
NWCCOG Council at the March Council meeting, and will be available on the website (link will be provided 
on eNews which is distributed to all members, stakeholders, partners, etc.)  Requests for data/research 
were received and responded to for the following members/stakeholders:  Pitkin County, Granby Chamber 
of Commerce, Fraser, CMC.  A survey was conducted on retirement plans in NWCCOG’s region as well as 
CARO membership. 
 
CARO – a draft CARO directory listing all regional organizations in the 14 regions in Colorado with contact 
information has been created and is being reviewed by CARO members.  This will be a useful tool for the 
state legislature which is back in session as of January 11th.  The next CARO meeting will be held in March 
(date TBD) in Canon City (Region 13 will host). 
 
NWAHEMR – Liz Mullen, Homeland Security Coordinator 
The NWAHEMR steering committee meets next on Wednesday, January 18, 2012 in Grand Junction.  The 
2008 re-issued funds to purchase Coroner radios have been spent; the radios have arrived and are being 
distributed. The contract for the 2009 re-issued funds to purchase radios for the municipal public works 
departments has been signed and sent to the state for their signature. The 2010 State Homeland Security 
Grant (SHSG) is nearly 75% complete and expires on 9/30/12. The 2011 SHSG contract has been received 
and we are beginning the projects funded through this grant. There is no information yet on a possible 
2012 SHSG. 
 
Northwest Loan Fund – June Walters, Director 
The signed contract for the Forest Business Loan Fund was finally received, but without an amendment to 
include the infusion of another $70,000 from the state severance tax fund.  Staff is working to confirm the 
full amount for press release and workshops to be held throughout the 9-county loan fund territory in 
early February.  Staff has already been working with its 1st Forest Business Loan Fund applicant in Gould, 
Jackson County. 
 
Current and past members of the Northwest Loan Fund loan committee are being contacted to gauge their 
willingness to continue on as loan committee members with the added accountability for the  Forest 
Business Loan Fund (nine county territory), Economic Development Administration Revolving Business 
Loan Funds (five NWCCOG county territory), USDA-Rural Development Intermediary Relending Program 
Funds (nine county territory) and all other funding resource programs from which NWCCOG loan programs 
may be capitalized.  New loan committee members are being sought in Grand, Moffat, and Rio Blanco 
counties.   
 
Contracts with Colorado Housing and Finance Authority to participate in its Green Colorado Credit Reserve 
and Garfield County’s Credit Reserve programs are ready for execution by Director of the Northwest Loan 
Fund.  These agreements create a loan loss reserve account, from origination fee collection and 
augmented with CHFA funds, to help mitigate the risk of lending to green start-up businesses in the nine-
county NLF territory.     
 

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 35



NWCCOG  and EDD outreach/orientation meetings are being conducted, along with the Acting Executive 
Director, to member municipalities and counties. 
 
ED and staff have also met with House Representative Hamner to assist in appropriate wording of 
legislation to use existing regional economic development organizations (existing COGs and EDDs) and the 
Colorado Association of Regional Councils to satisfy Governor Hickenlooper’s objective of collaborating 
with bottom up regional economic development councils. 
 
The status of the Small Business Development Center/Colorado Mountain College is uncertain at this time.  
The SBDC Director, Jack Taylor, was released from employment by CMC as of December 31, 2011.  ED and 
staff has met with the Summit County Campus CEO, Alton Scales, to maintain/rejuvenate the continuing 
relationship in support of entrepreneurism and small business in whatever new form CMC adopts to 
ensure small business success in the NWCCOG and Northwest Loan Fund region. 
 
Staff continues to serve on the NWCCOG council’s Executive Director Hiring Committee – 
recommendations for position description, salary range and hiring process to be presented to the council 
at its January 26 meeting in Eagle. 
 
Rural Resort Region (RRR) 
In 2012, the Rural Resort Region (RRR) will coordinate their meetings with the Regional Coordinating 
Council (RCC). The next RCC/RRR meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 1, 2012 beginning at 
10:00 a.m. in the Buffalo Mountain Room of the Summit County Commons Building in Frisco. The agenda 
topics will include the strengthening and formalizing the RCC structure and partnerships, review of the 
funding received in 2012, identifying the sources for the remaining required matching funds, and the 
development of a work plan with timeline. The RCC has been awarded $10,000 from CDOT; $130,000 for 
24 months from the FTA for the Mobility Manager position; $322,600  over 18 months from the FTA 
Veteran Affairs for the One Click/One Call hardware and software; and $50,000 in FASTER funds, all to 
develop a regional call center to coordinate transportation for seniors, disabled adults, and veterans. 
 
Watershed Services and Water Quality and Quantity Committee (QQ) –  
Lane Wyatt and Shanna Koenig, Co-Directors.   
No report.  
  
 
 
 
 
  

NWCCOG January 26, 2012 Page 36


	01-26-12 Council Agenda
	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
	COUNCIL MEETING


	January 2012 Financials
	12-08-11 Exec Comm Minutes
	12-08-11 Full Council minutes
	Copy of Retirement Plan Survey Jan2012
	Sheet1

	Hiring Committee Memo 012612
	Job Description Revisions for 012612 meeting
	Profile of the Traits of the Ideal Candidate:
	 Trustworthiness

	January 2012 Program Updates
	Program updates




